From: Christine Urry

To: East Northants Resource Management Facility Western Extension
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] WS010005 - Comments on Adequacy of Consultation
Date: 15 September 2021 14:47:27

Dear Jake

Thank you for your email regarding the proposed extension to the East Northants Resource
Management Facility. | can confirm that given the location of the proposal in relation to
Buckinghamshire, we will not be providing any comments in relation to the consultation
undertaken.

Kind Regards

Chrissy

Christine Urry

Head of Planning and Development

Directorate for Planning Growth & Sustainability
Buckinghamshire Council

From: East Northants Resource Management Facility Western Extension
<ENRMFextension@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Sent: 15 September 2021 14:23

To: East Northants Resource Management Facility Western Extension
<ENRMFextension@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] WS010005 - Comments on Adequacy of Consultation
Importance: High

[Please note this has been sent from an external source - treat with caution and do not
open attachments / use links until you are sure this is a trusted communication see
intranet/IT for advice.]

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Please find this email as a follow-up from the letter dated Monday 10 September 2021 (attached for
your convenience).

The Application for the East Northants Resource Management Facility Western Extension has been re-
submitted, as the previous submission originally submitted by Augean South Limited and received by
the Inspectorate on 30 July 2021 was not accepted for Examination. The |etter of 26 August 2021

provides the justification for the decision not to accept the original application.

Please can all comments be returned by the deadline of Friday 17 September 2021.



Kind regards,

Jake Stephens

East Northants Resource Management Facility Western Extension Case Team
National Infrastructure Planning

Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email: ENRMFextension@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National Infrastructure
Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The

Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended
recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must
you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received
this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other
lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any
attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result
of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary
checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions
or policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646172

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which
can be accessed by clicking this link.



Thank you

DISCLAIMER FOR BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

Any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and are not
necessarily those of Buckinghamshire Council unless explicitly stated.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and
is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any
confidential, sensitive or protectively marked material must be handled accordingly.

If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely
on any of the information contained in the email or attachments, and all copies must be
deleted immediately. If you do receive this email in error please notify the sender
immediately and note that confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost.

Buckinghamshire Council may monitor the contents of emails sent and received via its
network for the purposes of ensuring compliance with relevant legislation and the
Council’s policies and procedures. All such monitoring will take place in accordance
with relevant legislation including privacy and data protection legislation. For details of
how Buckinghamshire Council uses personal information please see the Council’s
website.

Buckinghamshire Council has scanned this email and attachments for viruses but does
not accept any responsibilities for viruses once this email has been transmitted. You
should therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks before opening any documents.





